



**Associated Students of Concordia University Irvine
Wednesday, November 2, 2016
Student Union 202, Open Forum**

Minutes

- I. Call to Order – Catherine Foster- 10:30 am
- II. Opening Prayer- Hayden
- III. Attendance
 - a. Senators Present: Ashlie Rodgers, Adam Garcia, Alik Bonis, Amanda Alvarez, Conor Koester, Deborah Shells, Erika Boychenko, Evette Jahangiri, Forrest McFarland, Isabelle Upchurch, Josiah Popp, Katie DePol, Maddy Schmitt, Nikki Ancona, Noah Eschmann, Reanna Benton
 - b. Senators Absent: Catherine Pimentel, Nayeli Gonzalez,
 - c. Executive Board Present: Ariana Sadeghipour, Catherine Foster, Hayden Kirkman, Jessica James, Lauren Youngsma, Celina Stratton
 - d. Staff Present: Steven Rodriguez, Laura Courvoisier, Gilbert Fugitt
- IV. Approval of Minutes
 - a. 1st Ashlie
 - b. 2nd Conor
- V. Approval of Agenda
 - a. 1st Erika
 - b. 2nd Maddy
- VI. New Business
 - a. Graduation Help (12/17)
 - i. Sign up sheet in the back
 - ii. We really need your help for the fall commencement
 - iii. If you can sign up, please do
 - iv. Housing is taken care of
 - v. Will be in the gym
 - b. Campus Safety – Steven Rodriguez
 - i. Director of Campus Safety

- ii. Focus on operational part of campus safety
- iii. Four primary aspects of department
 - 1. physical security of the campus- patrolling, responding to calls
 - 2. traffic and parking management- do not create it, but manage it, traffic flows during large events
 - 3. emergency management- test of alert systems, exercise with people who will be involved in emergencies
 - 4. run campus switchboard- welcome via gatehouse and on the phone
- iv. safety is everyone's business – it is not just for campus safety
- v. they respond mostly to things reported to things that do not seem right
- vi. dispatch number: 949-214-3000
 - 1. good for after hours events as well
- vii. Questions
 - 1. Ashlie- How come during the gate transponders cost money?
 - a. They are not cheap for campus safety
 - b. It is a little antenna
 - c. As a department, it would be a huge hit to hand them out
 - d. Want them to be taken seriously- not an entitlement and cannot be given out to friends
 - e. Apply because there is a particular spot that they work
 - 2. Nikki- Does the transponder stop working after midnight?
 - a. It does
 - b. Midnight- 6 am they do not work
 - c. For decals, it was listed with rules of the road
 - d. At midnight, they want to make sure that they know who is getting on campus
 - e. Some people are banned
 - f. It is for safety reasons and it is slow enough hat it is not necessary to go through the transponder lane
 - g. Issues with intoxicated people
 - 3. Nikki- In Grimm, there are faculty and staff parking on the weekends and people have gotten tickets for parking near the library?
 - a. Rule for faculty/staff parking- Mon- Friday 7 am-5pm
 - b. Weekends it is open
 - i. unless it is marked 24 hours or 24/7
 - c. In process of changing it
 - d. Signage may need to be updated
 - e. May need to clarify with some of the officers
 - f. Let him know if there have been violations on the weekends
 - 4. Amanda- On Dorm Row in front of lowers, there is reserved marking on the floor but there is no sign

- a. There is an RD spot down there but they may be using pastor parking
 - b. If it is marked, follow that rule, even if it is faded
 - c. Will look into the spot
5. Catherine- New faculty spots, but there are still spots in the res halls
 - a. Not quite sure
 - b. Will look into them
6. Maddy- Faculty and staff in lowers and uppers, what re the rules?
 - a. Three are 24/7
 - b. All of the rest facing uppers are Mon- Friday
7. Reanna- are commuter students not allowed to come after midnights?
 - a. There are not restrictions
 - b. If there is that issue, let him know so they can change that
 - c. Are not turning away students from gate house
 - d. New call in policy for guests
8. Nick- Is there any thing being done with the sprinklers?
 - a. It is reclaimed water
 - b. More to do with university services
 - c. If there are broken ones, send it to Catherine
9. Erika- is there a chance to tell people riding golf carts to stay off grass?
 - a. Is in golf cart training not to go on grass
 - b. Some may be chopped by tractor blades
 - c. If you see a gusher, let them know so they can let facilities know
 - d. Can report if watering grass
10. Student- I am a commuter, can there be commuter designated spots?
Some residents park by Grimm and commuters park by the res halls and seem inefficient
 - a. Have considered a lot of different options
 - b. This year they have not run out of parking
 - c. Officers give lot counts and stall counts to the gate house
 - d. Parking may not be in everyone's favorite spots
 - e. Allocating spots- have talked about but those spaces may not have enough students to fill those spaces and will be left vacant
 - f. It is not off the table, but comes with some complications
 - g. Big building project will impact parking so they are trying to keep their options open
11. Any more concerns, email steven.rodriquez@cui.edu
12. Faculty has own conduct and those concerns are addressed to HR for smoking, but looking into changing it
13. Student smoking areas by Beta and by library- in student code of conduct

14. Next week university services will come in and will know more of the plans on campus

c. Rounds

i. Sigma

1. Eagles' Landing hours extended
 - a. Extended to weekends
2. Quiet hours extended on weekends
3. More variety in caf
 - a. Lots of pasta and salad
4. Dirty dishes/ utensils
 - a. In caf
5. Less exotic meals/ pizza
 - a. More consistent pizza- normal
6. Better furniture for Sigma Square
 - a. Add a tv
7. More trashcans on campus
8. More student amenities
 - a. Similar to the ping pong tables
9. Erika- Suggestion of swings for amenity

ii. Rho

1. Eagles' Landing- good food and hours (positive)
2. Eagles' landing open on weekends
 - a. Catherine- There is not a justified cost for it to be open on the weekends
3. Hydration stations in the RES halls
4. New weight room equipment
 - a. Old equipment
5. Two areas of Rho have a lot of trash by stairwells in wings- "The Slums of Rho"
6. Parking- suggestion to use field
7. Trash cans in the RES halls
8. Adam- people will use those cans for room trash- smaller opening for trashcans to prevent that
 - a. Will be a committee project
9. Noah- there is no laundry machine in Rho to add money to their card
10. Maddy- advertising for commuters could be improved

d. CU Give Back

- i. ASCUI has specific page for student amenities to fund projects in committee
- ii. Can post to social media and email
- iii. That money goes directly to ASCUI for new projects
- iv. Tell your family and friends

- v. Use the link because it goes directly to us
 - vi. Register online to become an ambassador
 - vii. The top person gets a trip to Hawaii
 - viii. Ambassadorship!
 - e. There is a link for maintenance requests if you have issues in your room
 - i. Will send out link so they can get that word out
- VII. Old Business
 - a. Rounds
 - b. RES– Bri Montgomery
 - c. Rounds
 - i. Arts
 - ii. Athletes
 - iii. Commuters
 - iv. Rho/Sigma/Quads (11/2)
 - 1. Ariana S – Upper Quads
 - 2. Lauren Y – Lower Quads
 - 3. Jessica J – Rho
 - 4. Celina S – Sigma
 - 5. Hayden K – Sigma
- VIII. Open Floor
 - a. Thank you for helping with Breast Cancer Awareness
- IX. Adjournment- 11:10 am